



Tickhill Town Council

Clerk: Mrs. M. Booker

Meeting of the Tickhill Town Council in the Pavilion, Tithes lane, Tickhill on Tuesday
14th January 2020 10.30am

Members of the public are welcome to attend but may not take part once the formal meeting has started. Therefore, if they have any questions or wish to raise matters of concern this must be done in the Public Meeting before the formal meeting starts.

Present were Cllrs: I. Smith, (Deputy Chairperson) H Cork, N Cannings, L. Mayes,
D.Dawson, M Marrison, P. Walker. J. Hoare.

Members of the Public: None

Clerk to the Council M. Booker
R.F.O M. Cannings-Clough

Public Meeting (15 minutes maximum)

Minutes

- 194.20 a. Receive apologies for absence: Cllr: J. Bergin.
- 194.20 b. Registers of Any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Amendments: None
- 194.20 c. Applications for Dispensation: None
- 194.20 d. To approve the minutes of the last meeting 17th December 2019 Approved RESOLVED
- 194.20 e. To approve the minutes of the planning meeting 7th January 2020 Approved

Public Meeting (15 minutes maximum) for planning matters

- 195.20 Planning: current planning applications. Appendix 1. Comments to be entered on DMBC Planning website.
- 196.20 Progress reports from:
 - 196.20 a. Chairman: None
 - 196.20 b. Clerk: It was decided by the Council that there will be no Community awards for the year 2020, discussions will take place throughout 2020 for the future of the awards for the year 2021.
 - 196.20 c. Councillors: Good wishes for a speedy recovery where sent to Cllr J. Bergin from everyone at Tickhill Town Council.
- 197.20 Correspondence: Circulated Appendix 2. The Council agreed for the Road naming application to go to DMBC for unnamed lane off Dadsley road, once all the appropriate information has been received
A Cllr will be attending the PCJCC meeting on the 17th January 2020



Tickhill Town Council

Clerk: Mrs. M. Booker

198.20 Finance not at this meeting.
198.20a.Grants: No request received.

199.20 Reports from Committees/Representatives: - Neighbourhood Planning,
Doncaster Local Plan. History Boards.
A questionnaire to be sent to local Society groups on behalf of the Neighbourhood
Planning. Visits will be made to local schools, Scouts & Guides by members. The May
Advisory Meeting to be made a public meeting.
The update of the History Boards will be completed very soon.

199.20a. Community Asset Register: Information being gathered for preparation of the new
Community Asset Register request to DMBC

199.20b. Proposal for Pavilion refurbishment updates.: Acknowledgment of letter sent to DMBC
received, awaiting further updates.

200.20a. Events Mayflower 400. The open day at Tickhill Castle 2020 will be dedicated
to the Mayflower 400, VE Day plans are well on the way. The Scarecrow
Festival will take place on Saturday 13th June. Yorkshire Day Saturday 1st August
Various events taking place, also a Scooter Rally is being organised.

200.20b. Flooding 2019: Updates given in the Partnership meeting.

200.20c. Environment: No updates

200.20d. Traffic/Highways: The Spital updates. A DMBC officer is due to attend the next Council or
Partnership meeting on the Tuesday 11th February 2020.

200.20e. Council website update: No issues.

201.20 Members Items: To allow Councillors the opportunity to discuss potential items for the
agenda of the next meeting: None

Date of next meeting: Tuesday 28th January 2020 7pm
The Pavilion Tithes Lane Tickhill